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TO:  Potential Bidders 
FROM: Carrie Stoeckert—Contracts 
DATE: November 12, 2012 
SUBJECT: Questions #1 

RFP769-13-135443-CS/IT Governance and Project Management System 
 

 
1. When is the expected contract award date?  Contract will be awarded in the first quarter of 2013. 
 
2. Is UNT requesting the vendors complete the “Technical” tab in Addendum B?  It is not included in the 

PDF version of the RFP.  UNTS attached an excel version and request you complete that version not 
the PDF version. 

 
3. Is InCommon federation membership and SAML 2.0 support required for SSO?  UNTS does not know. 
 
4. Will the 45  “Requestors” require request approval functionality?  Pure requestors will only request, not 

approve or reject. 
 
5. Can you tell me if the system for which you are seeking proposals will be used for IT projects only or 

also campus wide projects such as construction and maintenance of University facilities?   For now, the 
projects are IT only.    No immediate plans to service other departments, but that’s something UNTS 
may visit longer term. 
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